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DATE: June 11, 1999 
TO: All Parties 
FROM: Grace A. Jaye, Attorney, Division of Legal Service@ RV 
RE: Docket No. 990667-E1 - Petition by Gulf Power Company for 

approval of Plant Smith Sodium Injection system as new 
program for cost recovery through environmental cost 
recovery clause. 

E 

Via Facsimile 

There will be an informal meeting concerning the above 
reference docket at the following time and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Wednesday, June 16, 1999 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the extent to which 
the proposed agency action proceeding can address and resolve the 
petition. If you would like to participate in this meeting via 
telephone conference, please call (850) 921-6599 or SUNCOM 291-6599 
at the appropriate time. If there are any questions concerning 
this meeting, please contact me at (850) 413-6191 or Jim Breman at 
(850) 413-6664. 
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cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Breman, Bass, Tew, Wheeler, 

Draper) 
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Lee, Slemkewicz, 
Snyder) 
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